ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
Meeting of the Board of Commissioners
July 24, 2024
Last Adams Rural ITealthcare
Conference Room
Ritzville, WA

I) Call to Order
1) Additions or Corrections to the Agenda

IIT)  Tublic Comment
IV)  Approval of Minutes-Repular Board Meeting Minutes June 26, 2024

V) Consenl Agenda
i} Chief Nursing Officer Reporl
ii) HR Report
iii) Quality Report

VI)  Medical Staff Report
VII) CEO Report

VIII) Committee Reports
i) Financc Committee
(1) Financials — Junc
(2) Approval of Warranis and Vouchers
ii) Building Committee
iii) Compliance Committee

1X) Old Business
i) EMS Update

X)  New Business
i) Mobile Clinic-Washtucna
i) Request for Appointment of Infection Preventionist

XI)  Public Comment
XIT)  Exccutive Scssion
i) Medical Staff Credentialing
ii) RCW 42.30.110 (g) To revicw the performance of a public employee

XIIT) Next Board Meeting August 22, 2024 at 5:30 p.m.

X Adjourn

i St e e a1 maegs o s Bt e s b b o by ot AL e s corhon I g s N, e ol s gt sl e S it s et Put bl Kfierdoo #lveh metng be preettol ke sy pal g
BAB gL TH Bourt . preis s v it e, ardim Am-—c s gt but. corat affchrcy i gt ity me d Bt o peveseing ot partipaton

g Ll el ,,4,.”, b i 30 o iy e, ara ww wik Tt TSy o ke pette ,r;-.wm,“mﬂ,. e e e ofl e it L, that L 0 it bii ki chinl s elant S maton dar wi ba ik
e eat ol e 1 1 g a3 i e bl e B Chal, hmwhrmmm o Bt rrombes of The b b prseide a bl Dol g

Wsancerae, Boch g o aigs i i o K o e sl Tl oo o e et B, i, 1 e ol e e g 1 gdora kol carmasen s, s A it st o g vm oo, S, parscrl vl o prveived dagaraperneel
cfindfdat Commant wab=Scd foPrer mi=in

The Board porwes L 1t B et i i diwisst sl 31 by et i 1 Boal S radeast b it dicawdion Thin B com=irt of GmEon b st phatie or danptior. Fnnsiem ok Sr el o gt e v st il e



ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2
East Adams Rural Hospital
903 S. Adams
Ritzville, WA 99169
Meceting of the Board of Commissioners

June 26, 2024
PRESENT: John Kragt Board Chairman
Fric Walker Vice-Chair
Riley Hille Commissioner/Scecretary
Dan Duff Commissioner
Matt Kubik Commissioner
Corey Fedie CEO
Matt Gosman CFO
Cynthia Lewis Interim CNO
Lurisa Sackman CNO

GUESTS: None

There was one community members present.

Board Chair, John Kragl called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.
INTRODUCTIONS-None

ADDITIONS AND CORRECTIONS

Corey Fedic asked to remove both items under Executive Session. John Kragt asked to add under ncw
business; Zoom mecting option

PUBLIC COMMENT-None
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The May 22 regular board meeting minutes were presented. Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion
to approve the May 22 regular board mecting minutes. Commissioner Riley Ilille seconded. The motion
passed unanimously. The June 11 special board meeting minutes were presented. Commissioner Riley
Hille made a motion to approve the June 11 special board meeting minutes. Commissioner Matt Kubik
seconded. Motion passed unanimously. The June 17 special board meeting minutes werc presented.
Commissioner Lric Walker made a motion to approve the June 17 special board meeling minutes,
Commissioner Dan Duff seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

CONSENT AGENDA

Board Chair, John Kragt, polled the Board if they would like anything off the consent agenda moved to
the regular agenda. Nothing was requested.



MEDICAL STAFF REPORT-No report

CEO REPORT- See attached

Corey reported that we are conlinuing to do a ton of good work including nursing, financials, strategic
planning and provider recruitment. John Bauer, PA will be starting on July 29. Corey introduced Patricia
Cruz a NP candidate. Matt and Corey just returned from a rural health conference. Corey will share the
slides with the board when they are sent out. Corey shared that we are not the only hospital that has been
struggling, Matt shared that he learned at the conference that statewide Payroll has increased 21% from
1¥! quarter 2023 to 1% quarter 2024 and gross revenues have not. Commissioner Fric Walker asked what
the Medicarc rcimbursement percentage rate was. Corey said he would have to double check.
Commissioner Eric Walker suggested reaching out to local legislation. Corey said that is an ongoing
thing, Corey reported that the clinic visit ratc is being evaluated and could possibly double. We should
know within 90 days. Commissioner Riley Hille asked how many open positions are lefl in the clinic
after hiring John Bauer. Corey said there we are looking for two additional and still looking at ED
coverage options. Chair John Kragt asked if it is difficult to recruit. Corey explained that it is because,
we have such low volumes that it is hard to keep up on skills/education. Corey and Lurisa gave some
brief information on the new nurse stalfing law updates pertaining lo meal/rest breaks. Board John Kragt
asked Lurisa how many more nursing staff is needed. Lurisa said that she has two more international
murses coming and should be close to fully staffed. John asked about the ACNO. Lurisa said that he is
jumping right in.

COMMITTEE REPORTS
FINANCE COMMITTEE
CFO REPORT — See attached

Matt reported that Gross Patient Revenue came in over $1 million which is actually low. May 2024 was
higher than May 2022 and 2023. The Revenue Cycle team has been able to collect on some old swing
bed accounts, Expenses are high, due in part to terminating the Wipfli contract and payments coming
due, as well as, ongoing efforts to improve and clean up our accounts payable processes. We are 195
over budget on expenses however, we are still within 1% of our operating budget. Board Chair John
Kragt asked about the swing bed revenue only being $19,000 for the month. Matt explained that is the
billable rate collected after deductions. Total collections in May from clinical operations were
$1,167,638. Matt reported that the latest cost report will likely cansc our daily Medicare reimbursement
ratc to go down.

WARRANTS & VOUCHERS

Commissioner Riley Hille presented the following warrants for approval Accounts Payable Warranis
H#67396 to #67555 for $706,706.35. Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to approve,
Commissioner Matt Kubik seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

BUILDING COMMITTEE- Nothing to report

COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE-Nothing to report

OLD BUSINESS

EMS is officially ALS licensed.



NEW BUSINESS

The Board requested that the August Board meeling be moved to the week beforc duc to the
Fair/Rodeo weekend and several members had obligations during that time. There was some
discussion and it was decided that the August Board meeling would be moved to Thursday, August
22" Commissioner Riley ITille made a motion to move the August Board meeting from Wednesday,
August 28" (o Thursday, August 22™, Commissioner Matt Kubik seconded. Motion passed
unanimously.

Corey asked the Board to consider removing the Zoom option lor Board meetings due to the lack of
virlual altendance and the pandemic being over. John Kragt agreed and specificd that it needed (o be
well adveriised. Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to remove the Zoom element in Board
meetings, Commissioner Matt Kubik seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

Resolution 24-05 was presented to the Board to ask for funds be transferred from the EMS account to
the district’s general operating account in the amount of $246,168.00 to reimbursc for EMS expenses
that were paid out of the gencral operating account. Commissioner Matt Kubik made a motion to
approve Resolution 24-05, Commissioner Dan Duff seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENT
Lynn Walker asked about how the Mobile Clinic was doing and if we were slill going fo Washtucna.
There was discussion regarding the amount of patients being seen in Washtucna and il'it was worth it to

continue services there. John Kragl suggested putting the item on next month’s agenda to discuss further.

Commissioner Fric Walker made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Dan Duff to adjourn the meeting.
Motion passed unanimously.

The meeting adjourned at 6:22 p.m.

Respectfully submitied,
Kylic Buell, Executive Assistant



CNO Board Report
July 24, 2024

1. We celebrated Nursing Assistant Week in June with small care package gifts
delivered to the staff.

2. We made multiple offers to nursing staff in June that all start or started in
July. With this, we have solidified our orientation process to ensure all staff
have an understanding of all job duties. This is something that we will
continue to add to and edit as needed.

3. We have been utilizing Carolyn St Charles over the last few months to
improve our Quality performance and survey readiness. She came in June
for a few days to meet with each manager and implement the new changes
to the meeting, received very positive feedback on these changes.

4. We continue to work with providers for equipment they would like to see
us purchase to provide better care for our patients. As we onboard new
providers, we are looking to see them work together on collaboration of
which items they like to prevent ordering items to each provider vs specific
items to each provider.

5. Clinic Manager and CNO continue to work on mobile clinic and how to
increase the number of patients we see at each scheduled destination.
Looking at data of what the specific areas are looking for or if days of the
week are issues.

6. Nursing education continues on swing bed services including the safe
patient handling, different diagnosis managed. Utilizing Allevant which
offers a very in-depth education program. CNO will be managing the staff
compliance of completing in a timely manner.

7. On-site interview with a Nurse Manager candidate scheduled for the end of
July.

Sincerely
Lurisa Sackman, RN, MSN, CRRN

Chief Nursing Officer



Imaging

EMS

Mursing

Nursing

Mursing

Clinic/ERHospital

Administration

Administration

Administration

Clinie

Administration/Business Office

Laboratory

Per Diem Rad Tech

EMT/Paramedics

RM (3] 2 NOCand 1 Day

Day Shift NAC (2]

MCLC Shift MAC

Murse Practitioner/PA-C

Accounting Clerk

Murse Manager

Campliance/Risk/Survey Readiness
Coardinatar

Scheduling and Referral Specialist

Accountant

MT/MLT

08/08/2022

08/31/2022

10/01/2022

03/22/2023

03/25/2023

07/24/2023

05/28/2023

03/28/2024

02/27/2024

06/17,/2024

05/30,/2024

06/30/2024

Open

Open

Open

Open

Open

Cpen

Open

Open

Dpen

DOaen

Open

lob postad, rehired perdiem Imaging tech 11/5/23

2 EMTs onboarded 7/11/24

1LPN and 2 RN's onboarded 7,/11/24

2 NPs [clinic) with start dates 08/5,/24 and 10/01/24 and 1 PA-
C {clinic) starting 07/28/24

Hired rameote to help with entering invoices

on-site visit schedulad

interviews in progress



East Adams Rural
I-alsealinﬂsc;re Mﬂ N MFE@
East Adams Rural Healthcare

6/19/2024 at 11:00am | Meeting called to order by Cynthia Lewis

In Attendance

Terri Abney, Matt Gosman, Amelia Bernal, Corey Fedie, Neil Verberne, Bruce Garner, Kelly
Ice, Michael Navarro, Amanda Osborne, Cynthia Lewis, Pam Gilmore, Todd Nida, Tyler
Dennis, Navin Adhikary, Megan Shepard, Lurisa Sackman, Lexie Zuver, Jason McCoy, Dan
Crisp, Rushel Berdeguel

Guest: Carolyn St. Charles

Absent: Josh Brownlowe, Vanessa Grimm, Shecna Starkel

Approval of Minutes

No issues with previous month minutes.

Eoord

Mo Board members.

New Business

Carolyn St. John introduced herself. Lurisa introduced Jason McCoy. Carolyn explained that the
PowerPoint will be changing at future meelings. Managers will be reporting any problems with
items on their quality indicators.

Dan reported that he will be iracking blood adminisiration until we can show evidence of
improvement and submit documentation to the state. Megan reported that there were three
blood transfusions last month and some of the documentation was lacking so we will be doing
an action plan. There was a failure mode meeting,.

Megan reported that she is working on a Safe Handling assessment. Staff is reporting a lack of
facility wide training, for those that handle patients and transportation. Megan has added an
action plan to provide required (raining to staff.

Carolyn reported that there are some staff that have not completed the fit testing. A majority of
them are the EMS crew. Vanessa is working with her team.

Neil reported that there had been a significant decrease in patients. This is in large part to
decline in referrals. Fall rate has been low. Patient visits have declined with the warmer months.
Speech Therapy is remaining steady and there should be an influx next year. Neil has ordered
some cushions for the wheelchairs. Please make sure the size matches.



'They have been spray painted with EARH. Corey asked staff to help with the rumor mill
regarding the therapy department not being licensed. It is fully licensed and a part of the
hospital. Lurisa asked how staff determines what has been cleaned or is dirty. Neil said they are
still creating a process.

Todd reported the biomed biannual service is scheduled for this week. Annual elevator test was
compleled. The generator test is scheduled for the 25% of June. Fire drills for Q1 were
completed. Housekeeping goals include wiping down the lobby twice per shift and all high
touch areas.

Bruce reported that STAT read times were over the 30 minutes which is over the agreement.
Compliance was at 99.4%. CTA accuracy is at 99%. There were 37 STA'I' reads. There were 3
providers credentialed in May. Kylie has been taking over credentialing. All expiration dates
were ok. Megan asked how long STAT reads should be. Bruce said they should be 30 minutes.

Terri reported that weights of patients are being tracked 5% above or below weekly. All
residents are current with their goals. If they are out of parameters Terri will contact RD for
further assessment and recommendations. Lurisa added the long term residents are weighed
monthly and short term patients will be weighed weekly.

Amelia reported that surveys are being tracked. If surveys are not completed before patient is
discharged Amelia is mailing them out. There were three surveys mailed out in May and none
have been received back yet. Weekly care plan meetings are on hold. Amelia and Neil are
touching base weekly. Medicare care plan meetings are weekly and being tracked.

Rushel reported that a documentation audit was completed for weights and heights on patients
for June-December 2023 and they were not good. Qut of average 100 charts per month we are
only at 30% compliance and for January 2024 we are 97% out of compliance. In April that
information was presented to the nursing staff, Navin was able to make it a mandatory entry.
There was nurse education and additional training. Rushel audited 21 charts for May and only
10% were in compliance. There was an increase decrease in non-compliance from 14% in March
to 5% in May. The next audit will be in June and the target is a 25% reduction from the findings
in May. There are now highlighted documentation steps in the ED and nurses station. Carolyn
gave kudos for the data and solutions that were created and was a perfect PDCA cycle.

Megan reported that IC is still in process and a plan is being developed. Cynthia reminded
everyone that the IC Plan went to the Board last month and was approved.
Neil asked why Administration staff doesn’t go through orientation. Amanda explained that

they do go through orientation it is just that the last two hires did not because they came on
with short notice and we needed to get them going,

Tyler reported that his goals remain the same. Phishing emails are sent out once a month. Out
of the 73 emails sent 61 werc delivered, 35 opened the email and 16 clicked on the link. There
will be additional training in the future. With 365 it will help to notify of an incoming external
email. Navin notified that the sound is going in and out and asked thal the slides be viewable
by the remote people. .

The medical staff slide has not been updated. Lurisa will look at updating it.



Amanda reported that Carelearning was at 53% completion in May. Policy acknowledgement
was at 85%. Personnel files are at 100%. Certificate rencwals are at 74%. Amanda has reached
out to TMS aboul providing CPR class. Managers need to be aware that if any of your staff have
CPR required in their job description than they need to have it. Dan asked which departiments
are required to have it. It was discussed Ihat anyone with patient contact should be required or
perhaps we go back to the whole facility being required. Carolyn suggested following up at the
nex! meeling. Rushel asked what departments are required to respond to code blue. Those who
are required to respond should have it.

Matt reported that lotal AR has gone down by $2 million. AR days have come down but leveled
out in May. We were able to get a waiver and get some additional swing day receivables.
Michael added that the March AR days were at 144 and dropped to 117 in April.

Kelly reported that Larissa’s last day was last week but we are fully slaffed with Caitlyn and
Kayla. Kelly is continuing training. We are getting schedules ahead of time.

Carolyn discussed some organizational priorities. There are four and we need concurrence from
the committee. Implement continuous survey readiness program, improve recognition and care
of patienis with Sepsis, develop standing orders and protocols for frequent diagnosis and swing
beds, and Improve quality of life for swing bed patients. Dr. Zuver asked how we are going to
measure the quality of life for swing bed patients. Carolyn said that there will be measures
eslablished and they will be tracked. There will be an activities plan developed.

Carolyn explained what MBQII” (Medicare Beneficiary Quality Improvement Project) is.
Washington Stale has a program that we are going to be participating in. Jason will be
compleling some training on it. One of the pieces of MBQUIP is transfer information oul of the
emergency department. They are focused on small rural hospitals. We will get back reports
showing how we compare to other rural facilities.

(A meeting adjourned at 12:08 p.m.

No compliance meeting.

Announcements

Mext Meeting July 18, 2024
Current PowerPoint and Minutes available on I drive
July slides will be June data



& E&St Adams Rural 803 South Adams

Ritzvillz, Washingt 99169
-/ Healthcare E Vit o

CEQ Report to the Board

Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
July 24™, 2024

Summer is in full swing and staff are working harder than ever in improvement work across the
district. Mursing leadership has already raised the bar with Nursing, Quality Improvement, Infection
Control and Employee Health programs. It is wonderful to see the staff engagement and progress from
all areas. This work is foundational to the goal we have for the future and growth of the organization.
Staff are not only engaged, but excited and smiling all along the way.

As for provider recruitment we have exciting news. At the time of this writing we have signed on
two Murse Practitioners for the Clinic and have a verbal for an Emergency Department Physician. We are
working up newspaper, Facebook and website information now as well as scheduling meet and greet
opportunities.

Although very busy, summer fun has not escaped us. We held an Independence Day BBQ on July
second where both staff and patients enjoyed great food and camaraderie. Our Employee Group also
donated funds to a Massage Therapist who provided massages to any available staff on July 16™. It was
of course very well received. We are thankful for our revitalized Employee Group!

As always, | want to recognize all of our staff for their amazing work and dedication to drive us
to excellence. Excellence is not just a goal, it's a mindset and a journey. Every journey has great
accomplishments and hardships. We are and will continue to take the best possible care of our
community and are blessed to have their trust and support to do so.

It is a privilege to serve the board and our community.

Respectfully,

Corey Fedie, CEQ



FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA
Adams County Public Hospital District #2
July 23, 2024
1. Call to Order
Il. Attendance
.  Review/approve meeting minutes: June 25, 2024
V.  Review of Warrants & Vouchers: June 2024
V.  Financial 5tatements: June 2024

W1, Additional Information

VIl.  Adjourn



S2IIAI35 PRIIUCD | 9E'6E6’S rZ0Z/ZT/9 Sul |BEQO|D XSARN--GZO00A 18549

M3IASL UonedIpa | 8F'9TT'E rZOZ/ZT/9 ISEMUMON [|EDPBW--06L00A 08549

asuadx3 jusw|oiul fFul|enuapal] | +8°665°T rzoz/ZT/e ouj Uapiacld UO|RAOUT--28 L0040 GLSLD
asuadx3 Sulyels 19eNUO) | PI'S80'PT vzoz/zT/o Y22 LY3}EOH--Z0900A 84549

asuadxy Joe1UO0] | 00'00E'T tTOT/ZT/9 sasias Bupnsue] aleoyyjeay--LF L00A £L5£9

Sa0IALaS JOBIIUOD | 00008, tZOz/ZT /9 DNIMNYId SATLITIDVE HLITVAH—-ZFZ00A 9/5/9

sasuadxy yels SunIenuo) | pLTZE'9T +TOZ/ZTS9 |2snoJe] YESH--S6500A SL5L9
asuadx3 Suiyels Sudeu0) | $Z'999°ST vZOZ/ZT/9 277 Bulyels a1ed @ 2a0 WED--8HF900A vISL9
asuadx3 sajjddns |eJipalA] | T6°998°LE trzoz/Z1/9 FJUYOHLIVIH HIHSII--TZTO0A EL5L9

asuadx3 aseaq uawdinby | ze's6z ¥Z0Z/Z1/9 gy 1023--66TODA LG9

asuadxgy uawasinguay satoldwy | or'90L'T trzoz/Z1/9 7 AQNEL ‘ASAYA--£9TO0A TL5£9
asuadxgy aoueuajuiely | sE'9rb'T tZoz/ZT/9 uoietodlo] JBIeD--LSE00A 0L549

Fujsinp 10B1IU0D | PETOEG'ET rZO0zZ/ZT/9 271 ‘aup 2oUR|Y--Z0200A 695.9

asuadx3y wauag 2akoldwy | £2°446 rZoZ/Z1/9 AVIAY--£Z000A 895£9

asuadx3 sayddng |edlpaly | ST'ET9T rZOZ/ZT/9 S3ASVD 3SSIHdWOD 1-¥--0£000A £9529

asuadx3 juswasingquiay sakojdwy | Lo'8e9’t vzoz/TIT/9 uoser ‘A0DIW--50600A 99579
asuadx3 uawasinguiay asiodw] | zr ety rzoz/9/9 EPIN PROL--LTSO0M 59579
asuadx3 suopjeiadp jueld | 86'9L9°T vzZoz/a/9 FJHYMAHYH ATIIAZLIH--6EF00A tassa

asuadx3 juawadeue |y 19afoid J1d3 | £8°£v8’LT +ZOT/9/9 wajsis yijeaH 24230 NW--56900A £95£9
asuadxg juaw|joiug /AUl eRuUapal) | 89°EZE'E +Z0Z/9/9 U USpIAcid UO|EADUT--BELO00M 2959
asuadx3 juawasinguiay asholdwy | gz Ly vzoz/afa Aazjog UNH--EES00A 195.9
asuadxg JJomian Ll | £o°5tL'TT tzoz/o/9 ONI SNOILNTOS OHdYLYad--99T00A 09549

asuadx3 1yauag a=hojdw] | ocoess rzoz/a/9 511 ‘saoiaias juswabeue ] YHE0I--6ETO0A 65549

5334 JUILWUIBNDE) | 25'988'E trzoz/afa HOLIANY ALNNOD SWYAY--8T000A 855/9

saa4 JUsWWIaN0S | STIZT vreoz/e/e HOLIANY ALNNOD SWYAY--3T000A LESL9

asuadxy saiddns |eJpay | 6T'9TLT rzoz/e/e 53svD gassIUdWOD 1-¥--0E000A 95579

asoding | junowy yoay3 2184 HIayd SWEN Jopuap Jaquinn ¥o34yd




asuadx3 jyauag ssho|dw] | vs'zoE vzoz/ez/o HLIV3H 3DI0HD LSHI4--0ZZ00A £09.9
asuadxg juawysiuies | aL'Z6 tT0Z /BT /9 Anysibay poddng AWES--ZTZ00A 099

asuadxy s|eannadewieyd | Tz'es vZOZ/BE/9 ouI ‘Sd3--LSL00A 909.£9
asuadx3 suonesadp ueld | L2009 rzoz/8z/ /9 oUT ‘ISMUYMON SUOIIN|CS |0J3U0]--TSTODA 509£9
asuadx3z J81eM | 28016 treoz/ee/o sBuids Jajesmies|3--LET00A toasa

asuadxg Aloleloge] | poross rZoz/8z/9 I71d ‘ABojouied X1IENIR0--FTO900A £09£9

asuadx3 saueualuiely | 00'0SE rzoz/8z/9 suoninjos WEIT WENE--E0TO0A Z0949

asuadx3 ¥e4 | oo't vzoz/8Z/9 277 Quswabeuel vodEag--2R8000A T09L9

asuadxy Jyauag ashojdw3 | ovr'£9Z tzoz/gz/9 spyaUSg DISeE--TO900A 009£9
S3INAIBS JPRIJUOT | EE'ESE vzoz/8z/9 AUT SJUNO20Y PRISWoIny--+L000A GB5L9

asuadxg ASojouy2a)l UolEWIOM| | 0OTOPE'ET rzoz/ez/a 371 ‘suoi3njos a3dWY--8ZL00A 265L9
asuadxy sa||ddng [B3IpaA | 6£°8£ +TOT/BE/9 aulogs) EpUBLLY--EF000A £65£9
Aunaas | +£06Z°T vzOT/8Z/9 UOI3AD - [BIJBWWe] 1avY--T28L00A a65L9

asuadx3 saijddng [E2Ipaly | Z6°0LE tzoz/ee/o S3SYS 43S534dW0D T-Y--0E000A S65£9
asuadx3 juswasinguwiay asAo|dwy | z9'zo tTOT/1T/9 D143 "HINTYM--0SS00A rESL9
asuadxg Suisijieapy | 00'0E +ZOZ/TIZ /9 2a18WWOD Jo Jaqueyd anbelds--Zar00A £6549

asuadxg Aojeloge] | se'g6S tzoz/1T/9 AsojeioqeT |edipajy abpliglies--ZL00A TESL9

asuadxg aunyoey adeisod | TE'Z6T'T rzoz/1Z/9 sur “ysn Buisea walpend--TE900A T65L9
asuadx3 sdeisod | 00°'T96 rZOZ/TZ/9 Jul SN @aueUld JU3IpeEND--ZZH00A 0659

asuadx3 jusw|joiugz/3ulfenuspal) | s6°£LZ€ rzoz/1e/o uonelodio] se0IAlas |ENdSOH--ESTO0A G685L9
asuadx] JuawWysIuIes | ZS'SST rzoz/1Z/f9 AnsiBay poddng Apwed--zTZ00A 8859

asuadx3 yyauag satoldwy | 00'z9 vZDE/TZ/9 annd 33A0TdWI--E0Z00A £BSLD
asuadxg Juawadeuey 1] | 00'0S5'y vZOZ/TZ/9 317 Bugnsue)d dv3--5T00A 9BSL9

sang diysisqwaly | oo'os PzOZ/IZ/9 dIHSHIFWAW FIYSITOHM 021S0I-FSTO0A SBSL9

S3AIBS PBIUOD | +E°086 vZ0T/12/9 JUT SIUNCIDY pageIcINY--FL000A r8SL9

asuadxg saiddng |eaipay | 90" TrS rZOz/eT/8 sur ‘Ajddns yijeaH SouBLLIOU3d--96E00A ES5/9
asuadx3 Suljels Sunoenuo) | 8sTLL'88 tEZOZ/ZT/e *INI ‘SIDIAHIS DNILAVLS INWO--SLE00A 28549




5334 JUIWILIIADD | 09'PES vzoz/gz/9 301440 5, H0L1anY ILWIS--68F00A €949

asuadx3 juswasinguiay asho|dwy | 65 09t vzoz/8z /9 uebaly ‘piedays--90600A vESLD
asuadxg |e8a7 | oo'zLz rZOZ/BE/9 J3EAM g UOSWEIM ‘SGRMYIS--LIT00A EEGLO

gsuadxy UaWNIIBY | 00°ST veoz/ez/o INT HNAlsyd IJ0NYS--a+00A ZESLD

asuadx3 Sul|ig | 0s'ZBO'T tzoz/8EZ /9 THYIHLTYIH NYLIHYINYS--65F00A TESLD

asuadx3 Aojeloge] | 9g8'sts vzoz/8T/o Auojesoqe] [edipal aBpLIEIES--ZRL00A 0£9L9

asuadx3y soueuajulely | z8'E8T vzoz/8e/o JNI 3SNO0OH SLYYd I TTIAZLTY--ErFO0A 6299

asuadx3 Bunayien | 00'0sT trZoz/8T/f9 0S5y S5|BAISSd I|IAZHH--LEFOOA |Z9L9

asuadx3 xedfieido) | so's0T vzoz /8 /9 ONI ¥SN HOOTY--0EF00A £Z9L9

salddng |eaipaly | £0°9TL'6T rZoz/8z/9 papeIpEnD--EZH00A 9z9.9

asuadxy uopesuadwo] SISNI0M | DO'EZE'0T rzoz/gz/a NOILYSNIdWOD SHIHHOM dHd--Z0F00A SZ9L9
asuadxg saueinsu| JuawAojdwsaun | 00’988y vzoz//az/a NOILYSNIdWOD LNIWADTdWINN QHd=-TOT00A ¥ZoLo
asuadx3 sa||ddns 8340 | +0'S69°0 vZoT/8E/8 uopeiodio] S3[E5 UCPIBULOD Jd--EGE00A £Z949

asuadxg ASojouyda] UoREWIOI] | LT0PE PTOT/BE/ S DNI USIIEWCINY 33140 I4IPEd--ESE00A TZ9L9
asuadxl SUoIIEINUNWLWOI3]aL | SE'00E veoz/8z/9 2UT ‘SUOIIEIIUNWLLOT BOUBNN--Z9E00A TZ9.9
asuadx3 saiddns [e2Ipaly | 00'STE vzoz/8g/o NI OJHON--6SE00A DZ9.L9

asuadxg asuBuUIJUIER | ZZ'0E rzoz/ez/9 T900ds sHEed 0any edeN--+TL00A 6T9L9

asuadxg salddns |[enpay | 0T 05 trzoz/8Tfa *SUT ‘SBIUOSOUBN--TSE00A 81949
aafojdw3 10B13U0D | 0Q'PLL'ET tzozZ/8Z/9 Buiye)s 1Pesuol THW--08800A £T949

asuadx3 sUonEJUNWWOIS|R] | S2°0L trzoz/sz/9 SuoeEIUNUWe] |2LIE20T--9TE0OA 91949
asuadx3 SujSew| | T9°6TZ rzozT /8278 *ONI H3NYaNYy1--B6Z00A ST9L9

asuadxg SuiBew| | gaszee tzoz/ez/a NI HaNYANY1--86Z00A t19£0

asuadxl Juawasinguwiay aako|dwy | 00°06€ +Z0Z /8T /9 SHIIAR BNC--Z6L00A ETOL9
sa|jddng ajueuajuIEly | 0891k rZozZ/8E/9 sa01Mes Jipad) Jodag swWoH--FBL00A TI9L9

asuadxy salddng [ea1p3y | T8°60T vZoZ/8T/9 *INI SJILSID07 IHYI HLTVIH--TFZ00A 1T9L9

asuadx3 SulsilBApY | 00°0ST vzoz/sz/a DU SNUSW BAOIS--SEZO0A 0T9£9

uay | 00'00S'T rzoz/e8z/f9 yreauqes 6ain--9800A 609L9




Z8'£95'59E

asuadx3z Funiniday | oT'ZEO'Y pzoz/8T/9 BJUY YSNOA--L0600A EP9LO
asuadx3g sa)jddns |EJpPay | 9v"BLT rzoz/sz/9 377 ¥SN UaM3am--EL500A ZroL9
asuadx3 sang | £8°'8¢ rzoz/8z/9 uodjjam--Z0600A H9L9

asuadxg anuaaay apAd | o148 vzoz/8e/a UYLSAYM--TLS00A ObaL9
asuadx3 Aynn | se'zeT vzoz/8z/9 40 NAMOL "YNINLHSYM--B9S00A 6£9£9

asuadx3 A1ejaig | 09'Ev0’T vzoz/8z/fe spocd SM--9£S00A 2€949

asuadxg FuISIUBAPY | DO'ES +Z0T/8ES9 Buisipaapy AJJUnod pue umoL--E0900A LE9LS
asuadxy 22188 JPRIJU0D | 6T OTE ve0z /8T /o Sul ‘B|2A3R15--0L800A 9£9£9




Finance Committee

Meeting Minutes
June 25, 2024

1. Call to order

Corey Fedie called the meeting of the Finance Committee for Adams County Public Hospital District
#2 to order at 10 a.m.

I1. In Attendance

Dan Dulf, Board Mcmber; Beverly Kelley, Volunteer Committee Member; Mait Gosman, CFO;
Corey Fedie, CEQ; Matt Kubik, Board Member

111. Review/Approve Mecting Minutes: Dan Dulf made a motion to approve the May 23 Finance
meeting minutes. Matt Kubik scconded the motion, motion passed.

1V. Review Warrants and Vouchers: May 2024
a) Discussion about payment of older invoices and several months' worth of invoices at once.
b) The need for increascd staff housing is discussed by Corey.
¢) Dan Duff moved to approve, Matt Kubik seconded the motion, motion passed.

V. Financial Statements:
a) May financial status update presented by Matt.

b) Mixed month [inancially for the hospital.

¢) Positive growth in gross patient revenuc compared to previous years.

d) High expenses duc to invoices from WIPFLIT and efforts to improve accounts payable.
¢) Grant funds of $747,541 were received in May.

f) Year-to-date expenses are 19% over budget, but total operating revenue is 25% above
budgel.

g) Operating income remains within 1% of the budgeted amount.

h) Revenue collections slightly decreased; AR days increascd.

1) Accounts payable updale improvements made to address missing/misdirecied invoices.
i) $411,432 in cxpenses booked in May from prior periods.

k) Audit update 2021 DZA audit complete, 2022 in progress, 2023 (o start aller 2022.

I) Lower volumes affccting revenue, mitigated by collections on older accounts.

m) Days cash on hand on May 31, 2024, was 31.14.

n) Continue lo monitor and improve accounts payable processcs..

0) Focus on revenue collection efforts during slower summer months.

VI. Additional Information- None

Dan Duff moved to adjourn, Matt Kubik seconded. The meeting adjourncd at 10:46 p.m.



Respectfully Submitted by Kyhe Buell



4
; v4: ) East Adams Rural
'/ Healthcare

'E

903 S Adams Ave.
Ritzville, Washington 99169
S09-659-1200

CFO Report to the Board
Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
July 23, 2024

lune Financial Status

Actual revenues in June were $1,006,079. Adjustments increased revenue by $372,558, largely due to roughly
200 swing bed days remaining to be collected at the end of June. Total expenses were $1,629,693, producing
a net loss of §137,713 for the month and $57,105 year-to-date. Budget variances for the year include
operating income running 2% below budget ¥YTD, total expenses over budget by 23%, and total operating
revenus 30% above budget.

Comparing actual figures for the current budgeted amounts, the primary variance is in purchased services and
professional fees. The drivers for the variance are EARH's efforts to improve compliance and quality within
the nursing structure, relying on contract staff to enable EARH staff to fill administrative roles, and also
leveraging Lhe flexibility of contract staffing agencies to reduce the complexity of staff scheduling. With the
addition of two RNs, one full-time and one PRN, the dependence on staffing agencies may decrease.

Revenue Collections

AR continues to decrease at a moderate pace, falling below 4M for the first time since 2021. AR days
decreased by 3 days from May to June. The AR team has identified uncollectable AR, and deductions will
increase in the coming months as these accounts are adjusted. Total collections in June were 5908,466,
falling below expectations but trending significantly higher than previous Junes, which have averaged
collections of $720,000 since 2020.

Audit Update

With the numerous transitions in recent years within the finance department of RCMs, CFOs, and finance
staff, record-keeping has been an area requiring improvement. As audits for prior years are ongoing, we
expect significant adjustments that could increase or decrease net income, but my expectation is that net
income will decrease.,

Outlook

EARH continues to experience lower volumes, though total revenue in June was slightly higher than the
previous June. EARH Swing volumes have improved in July.

Days cash on hand on June 30, 2024, was 29.56.

Respectfully submitted,
Matthew Gosman, CFO



T Tl [ oL %5 [T EN T
il | HZE- | gl e uiBaey Bunesds
_Em_m|v1|v T |Tea.- G2l il § FZO0E T col45) T GI0- (LLLZ8L) § PODGL % IGoLlell $ | Zb055 % ERETREN
905'598 T |30k GleEll) § 7EOCGE . 5§ GoRoerk 5 |HBS Tleccay) & Jpeglz 5 0ZEElL S [SEFl9 % swoou| Bugeiadg-uon B0,
0olL'58.2 § [T0z-  (9805aLl § EESGPE §  EFF Led § [%e0E- 0061z & OBOLPL £ OQ&LELL 8 [®4VELL & BLIOSL] AAET XEL
£ZL'L § |sege-  (esi'eE) $ 00892 LR o £ |%LE (182t & U7 $ QgL g | 1eL 5 BLUOIU| SR
£85'8L & [z LE0'EL § §¥0Ees 4 Ze0'nos ¢ [stool-  (Lpe'osr) § pe'0EL &0 - & 1peirs % anUana JUBK
aweay Buyziado-uop
pic'aps'l & Wz 8052 g (peoses'l) & IpME'EES'L) 8 (%t OLE's ¢ icre'ogz) ¢ (eeg'LsEl g |lesvooE & {5807} awes) Bupiad
9ZLELVE 5 |%ET Sov'Zes'L ¢ LEgSes's  § 9fL'RMGE F %O ariE0y & MpESol'L § E€69'629'L S| GETLEE'L S sasuady Gugeeds (©o)
LD ELL & [%%58 SEQDE € ¥ol Pel § alelee R AGE BE § whTec § LLEs S| EEat0L 5 sasuadg Ja0
(a2¢'La) g (%088 SOFLLL § oG2L'5E § OBL'E0E § %l08l  £99'RE § a8t g lgg'eL g | 28TLL & asuadi] 1980 peg
OE0's g [stra- (2BOL) & 4000 5 09 § ool (veE) § e £ = | - g asuadig ey
L2LnE ¢ [wool-  (GEL'eL) § gal'al $ - § ool laza's) § #20°€ s N B - & SASUEDT  SAE]
G581 HES Tr0PE % OLELAL 4§ tee'l0E § [Me- Iz5.L) § GE9'6T § EeFREZ & | L5082 ] asuadig jsaE|
812'651 & (%8 (L) & oFrol § 6Z0'8E g |mplz-  (BOMVSE 0§ ORLLL § (8SE'El) & | 21945 t SENCAAE] | UOREINET
f15'gr g [%ook-  (£E0°LE) § gE0'Le £ - § wook-  (805'EL) § S09EL g = g - 3 aaUEmSU|
TrEegE & %t LZEFL t  0ZS'C.E §  LpE'REE 5 |%t 0LF2 ¢ £52'29 $& g2i'ta $| v2i'va $ | uopznaudag
£00'08 3 (%o SZt's 4 gg0'sd g ELELE $ |%E- 5EE % erE'tl % E£8B'EL 4| g2L'LE 4 Bugase pue Buispanpy
geo'all CRLTI zor'it § GLELEL § LE¥SLL & (%) ELL & G212 & Z05'1E & igL'vs & SR
SrEal $ ezl 24582 4 eeb'eE § 0.0ZS § |%Ezs OLL't & alB'f ¢ ggo'd & pSL'sz & soUEUEU IR pUB sIeday
8oL $ | %L LZo'oal & 9.8LT & GEEPOV £ |%8s Z0E'SE & Eoz'ar § LELL ¢ loL'o0z & sajddng
0wl Zotr $ lneel Leg'ast & 474858 & GIEaFR & [wgl2 BrE'EZL  § PEE'SS ¢ g0E'PAL  § 06L'LIZ 3 soad |euo|ssaloid
CEGZES'L § %29 JE0'E69 ¢ @LZvEl'L  $ GOE'SEE'L  § [%IEL GOB'AbE % GFD'sEl § LEE'9EF & LLEMF & SECIISE PESELIING
ZEFLRL $ Wi 109552 % f&g'ead g BES099 g |%L BEL & oovil: % 9ZL'SLE %[ lsEEkL § siyauag sadadwg
LFEELE'E § %l FLLER) T ERSLLYE § BERCLEE 5 [ (neggl ¢ /BG'EaS & [ZE'AS  § | esv'ris & gales, pue Aees
gasuadis
OLE099'E Lpo'a0e'L 8§ EESDEYS & Zel'en0l 5 |WES BEC'ELF  $ POL'S0S § 099'BMETL & | £L8'wLLL S anuasay Buyeiado Ea),
oL 29l Lalel] § 000CE AT § [500  OLEEN  F £SE'El § £2 § | Z66L g anuanay Bujmiedg Jagio
DEL LGRS Zos'L2g'L & ZZO'DGE'S § CZE'LLE'D S5 [SS Jog'aer ¢ 0.l'lEBE ¢ MeS'BMETL & | 1BE'COLL £ anuEaEy BIWBE Jaded 18N
TBEZ £AL L) TiOfZh0C) § foeareEdl 5§ LSREUPE) S [%irpz-  Go0G%a)  § LGV EEE B (B9ocliEl o |(GEEEEL)  § | anuanay jaged Woy susganpag
L55'82.s's {880’ 12§ 5 poo'GEO S SEGPEE'S 6 (%l (881'a9l)  $ Je2'wiVL $ 6L0'B000L 5| 9vSvOC’l § anuarsY UENEd S50J5) [B)aL
CI0EEF ZLZELY § GedliGP 8§ JOBOS0S 5 [%.L FFEA § ec6L0. & LI2Ekd 8 |cel ki § sanwas anedn0 Ae|Euy
lzigsk {nLd'sLy) g 258'c02 & 9ZL'LEL ¢ |see-  {ges'sa)  $ ebLLOL % SLE'PE S| @8E€0ZL  § sasuag juapedy) ey
857'859 {ga0'La) $ ZLLBZD $  £.0'295 § [wZE (AGL'EE) & 28&'F0L & S0ELL g | 556'LL & sanas oL DMeISiS
ObL'EZ fags'LEL) & E0F0SE 4 LE8'9EE § [st0g- {acy'zsl & Llad'eol & LE9EE | eLo'sl % anuansy Waoy pagBumes
SZL'9ET GETRR & BEEA0D § L2L'LS5L § [ohog {ges'sgl & &FLLOL & BLEHE g | erv'Le % sealeg tenedy geg
anuUansy BoAS JU3NE S
0L B2 1004 Bf | SOUBLES (LA WBEEng LA [Emay dLA BOUBLIES, 126pg 1ebpng [EEE [EMay aruenay Bugesaco

% o) BSUEUEp, D JUBLND | Ydaly seld

AL FZ0T0Ed PEZOEIED Fele/Leg

QL seld 21B( 0L JEBA Buipug Yiua yiuapy sold

tZ0Z ‘0€ 2unf 3uipu3j a1eQ-031-1e3\, PUE POLISd 943 40
suoneladQ Jo Juswalels
Z "ON 1213510 |eydsoH 211gnd Ajuno) swepy




East Adams Rural Healthcare

Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2 Balance Sheet

As of June 30, 2024

Reporting Book:
As of Date:

Current Assets
Operating Cash
Patient Accounts Receivable
Allowance for Doubtful Accountz
Third Party Receivables
Taxe= Receivable
Inventory
Reserve for Operations
Reserve for Fundad Depreciation
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Other Assets
Property, Buildings, & Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation
Construction in Process

Other Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Payroll & Related Liabilities
Third Party Cost Report Settlements
Current Portion of Lang Term Debt
Other Accrued Expenses

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Debt
Equity from Operations

Total Liabilitiez & Fund Balance

ACCRUAL

06/30/2024
Month Ending HMonth To Date Month To Date
043072024 05/31/2024 06/320/2024
Bctual Actual Aotual
1,455,314 1,658,306 1,308,496
4,026,416 4,097 275 3,994,236
984,056 701,735 830,021
168,591 260,155 38,243
585,743 (320,724) (213,352)
552,851 739,119 794 552
28,280 28,664 28,789
2,246 2,294 2303
199,029 117,907 26,242
8,002,526 7,285,331 5,809,630
17,717,844 17,704 844 17,704,844
(9,692, 5386) (9,757,309) (9,622 032)
525,980 974,350 974,350
8,955 248 8,921,885 8,857,162
$ 16,957,774 §16,207,216 S 15,666,692
967,375 1,154,903 1,348,656
27162 287 692 715 755,195
168,718 41,188 41,188
260,000 260,000 260,000
761,434 a04 507 859,806
(4,919,814) (2,953,313) (3,264,845)
(7,231,442) (7,0B7,225) (7,116,069)
{4,8086,518) (6,166,678) (5,286,778)

$ (16,957,774) $ (16,207,216)

$ (15,666,692)




agn 1601
150

AR Days

1401 4355 1234 127.1 132.7 1327 137.1 1448 5 129 126
Sy 2

100
50
]

S

it

> g

i
Fo

4l

i . .
&£ & o

rrrrrrr

o

e ] b - \

T i i ¥ i ¥
b i S :
SR R R

EﬁRH Revenue Collectidns

172023
272023
3/2023
Apr-23
May-23
Jun-23
Jul-23

Aug-23
Sep-23
Oct-23
Mow-23
Dec-23
lan-24
Feb-24
Miar-24

12 Month Trend
Month/Year Total Deposits Grants/Other
4 1,327,628 5 497,528
s 782,307 5 292,140
[ 717,481 5 165,557
s 1,016,318 5 50,294
4 984,995 $
5 252,104 $ -
5 477,568 S 5
3 1,727,860 S 341,979
5 1,097,674 & -
5 551,327 & g
s 621,355 5 27,886
5 610,607 & 4
4 1,052,833 5 51,775
5 763,077 5 -
5 1,216,896 S e
[ 2,502,152 & 766

Apr-24

53,000,000
57,500,000
52,000,000
51,500,000
51,000,000

500,000

-

EARH Patient Care Revenue Collected

_"
&
i
i
®
% i
i i == ]
i
‘_-.. 1
7—=.
% S E]
T —

.............
-----



v ) East Adams Rural
-/ Healthcare

T

VOUCHER CERTIFICATION AND APPROVAL

I, THE UNDERSIGNED AUDITING OFFICER, DO HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER
PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISHED, THE
SERVICES RENDERED AND THE LABOR PERFORMED AS DESCRIBED

HEREIN AND THAT THE CLAIMS ARE JUST AND PAID OBLIGATIONS BY
ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2, AND THAT T AM
AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATE AND CERTIFY TO SAID CLAIMS.

COREY FEDIE, SUPERINTENDENT

WARRANTS AUDITED AND CERTIFIED BY THE AUDITING OFFICER HAVE
REEN RECORDED ON THE ATTACHED LISTING.

WE, TIIE UNDERSIGNED BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF ADAMS COUNTY
PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2, ADAMS COTUNTY, WASHINGTON, DO
APPROVE TIHOSE WARRANTS INCLUDED IN THE ATTACHED LIST AND
FURTHER DESCRIBED AS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANTS #67556
THROUGII #67643 IN THE AMOUNT OF $365,567.82.

SIGNED TIIIS 24™ DAY OF JULY 2024.

JOHN ERAGT, CHATRMAN ERIC WALKER, VICE-CHATRMAN

RILEY IIILLE, SECRETARY/COMMISSIONER MATT KUBIK, COMMISSIONER

DAN DIUFF, COMMISSIONER



